NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING AUTHORITY

NOTICE OF HEARING

A Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on

Thursday, 6 January 2011 at 11:00 am

in The Council Chamber, The Guildhall, Northampton
to hear the relevant representations and notices raised in respect of

Eastern District Social Club,
Crestwood Road,
Northampton,

NN3 8JJ




PROCEDURES FOR LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING

e Welcome - Chairman welcomes the Applicant, Representors, Responsible
Authorities and Interested Parties and introduces members of the sub-committee (+
other officers e.g. Solicitor, Licensing Officer, Meetings Services clerk etc).

e Reason for Hearing — to be outlined by the Licensing Officer or the Chair.
e Format of the hearing — an explanation of the format of the proceedings:

1. Applicant (or his/her representative) will address the sub-committee first and put
their case.

2. The Chair leads an examination of the Applicant’s case. First, the panel may ask
questions and then the Chair invites Responsible and Interested Parties to
participate. Questions may only relate to the points made by the applicant.

3. The Representors (and responsible and Interested Parties) then state their case.
4. The Chair leads an examination of the Representor’s case.

Each party will be given an equal maximum period of time in which to present their case and
may, if given permission by the Chair, question any other party.

e Summing Up

o By the Representors
o By the Applicant

e Sub-committee retires — and may call for the Solicitor for advice if required.

e Sub-Committee deliver their decision and reasons for their decision at the
conclusion of the meeting IF:

Application for conversion of existing licence

Application for conversion of existing club certificate

Application by holder of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence

Application for conversion and variation of premises licence (including variation of
DPS)

Application for conversion and variation of club premises certificate

Counter notice following police objection to temporary event notice

. Review of Premises Licence following Closure Order

PN

No o

In all other cases, the Sub-committee delivers its decision and reasons for its decision within
five working days beginning with the day on which the hearing was held.



Agenda ltem 1

Application for the review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

{insert name of appllcant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the

review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

The Eastern District (North) Social Club,

Crestwood Road,

Post town Northampton Post code (if known) NN3 8JJ

Name of premises licence holder or ciub holding club premises certificate (if
known)

Eastern District (North) Social Club

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known

[ Northanipton
f orough Gounci

P TS 11
EE R SV 11

pogorndy Len
|

Part 2 - Applicant details | Lic N‘ \!{ 3
fam | Libod

Please tick yes
1) aninterested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

¢) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

O 0 O o

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

X




3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) [ ]
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick

Me OO Mris Miss [] Ms [ Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over 1

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address {optional}




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Police Constable 113 D.Bryan

C/O Camphbell Sguare Police Station,
The Mounts,

Northampton,

NN1 3EL.

Telephone number (if any)
03000 111 222

E-mail address (optional)
david.bryan@northanis.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2} public safety ]
3) the prevention of public nuisance £
4} the protection of children from harm ]

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

| Police Constable 113 D.Bryan call for the Review of the Club Premises Certificate
for the Eastern District Social Club. | act on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police Mr
Lee.

i call for this Review under the Licensing Objective of the Prevention of Crime and
Disorder. Please read attached statement from myself in respect of
Northamptonshire Police's evidence,

Northamptonshire Police would respectfully ask that the Licensing Sub Commiftee

consider Revocation in the first instance if the Committee finds in favour of this
application.




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)




Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before 1

If yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

HEEEENEN

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them
NIL




Please tick yes
= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible B<
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate
* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
my application will be rejected

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR N CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent

(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Capacity ~ Northamptonshire Rolieé Licensing Officer

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.




WITNESS STATEMENT Page 1
(CJ Act 1967, s.9; MC Act 1980, $5.5A (3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1)

URN

Statement of: David BRYAN

Age if under 18: ..9” 8 (if over 18 type 'over 18') Occupation: Police Constabte 113

This statement (consisting of G page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and |
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, ! shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything in i,
which | know to be false, or do not believe to be tru

e.
Signature: TS é/j Date: %/\4;7&{\’5 < Z 20

P

Tick if \ﬂess evic[@s}ualiy recorded [:] (supply witness details on rear) \J

| am currently a serving Police Officer with Northamptonshire Police, my role is that of Licensing Officer for the Borough of
Northampton. | carry out this duty with the authorisation and on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police Mr Lee.

| am calling for a Review of the Premises Licence for the Eastern District Social Club under the Licensing Objective of the
Prevention of Crime and Disorder, | will detait my reasons below.

Operation Novik was a Northamptonshire Police intiated investigation conducted by the Organised Crime Unit, and
concemned the infiltration, disruption, and eventua! prosecution of an organised crime group, who had been identified as
dealing in wholesale amounts of cocaine, distribution of counterfeit notes, and the large scale theft and handling of stolen
goods.

This report will deal with those specific parts of the enquiry that centred around the Eastern District Sociaf Club. The
investigation led to the deployment of Law Enforcement Undercover officers (UCO). The principal UCO is known under

the pseudonym Ray and referred to in this report as UCO Ray. The supporting female UCO is known under the
pseudonym Jo (UCO JO).

QOperation Novik resulted in the following sentences:

Carl BURGESS 13.5 years

Class A Drugs 12 years _
Counterfeit currency 1.5 years} Concurrent Consecutive
Counterfeit currency 1.5 years

‘Handling Stolen Goods 1.5 years

Total 15 years

Kevin BELL 11.5 years

Class A Drugs 9 years
Handiing Stolen Goods 2.5 years Consecutive

Total 11.5 years

Raymond TAUCHERT 8 years

Class A Drugs 8 years
Handling Stolen Goods 1 year Consecutive

Total 9 years

— ~F
Signature: /\'/%\D é//’? Signature witnessed by:
P2 B> AN
C AT




 vi11(conT)

Page 2

Continuation of statement of: David BRYAN

Danny WANT 6 years

Class A Drugs 8 years
Handling Stolen Goods 6 Months Consecutive

Total 6.5 years

Lloyd SHERLOCK & years 4 months

Class A Drugs 5 years 4 months

Class A Drugs 5 years 4 months Concurrent

Total 5 years 4 months

Delroy RAYMOND 3 years 4 months

Class A Drugs 3 years 4 months
Assault ABH 8 months x2 concurrent Consecutive

Jotal 4 years

Wayne RILEY 5 years

Class A Drugs 5 years

Handling Stolen Goods 16 months x2 concurrent Consecutive
Total 6 vears 4 months

Mark DUNCAN 5 years

Class A Drugs 3 years 4 months

Handling Stolen Goods 1 year 8 months Consecutive

Total § years

Dean HENRY 4.5 years
Class A Drugs 4.5 years

Total 4.5 years

Teresa SHAW 10 months

Handling Stolen Goods 10 months suspended for 12 months, 250 hours unpaid work, £1 000.00 costs to be paid by
10/11/2010.

His Honourable Judge Wide QC made comments in his sentencing on the 10th of May 2010 regards the conduct and the
management of the Eastern District Social Club and was made aware that these matters would be reported.

Confiscation hearings are now in hand to resolve the issues of confiscating the large wealth, often hidden, derived from

— —s
Signature:f\‘ﬁz\ , //37 Signature witnessed by: |
— ﬂ(/, |




Page 3

Continuation of statement of: David BRYAN

this criminality.

Explanation of Evidential 'Events'.

The summary of this evidence is presented as 'Events' as well as actual drug supply 'Deals’. The supply of drugs was
often negotiated by the UCO with the defendants or combination of defendants, over a period of days and also
incorporated other aspects of criminality such as the supply of counterfeit currency, or stolen goods.

15th August 2008

Conversation with Teresa SHAW concerning handling stolen property and Kevin BELL financing the Eastern
District Social Club,

At 21:54hrs, UCO Ray and UCO Jo attended the Eastern Districk Social Club and met Teresa SHAW. A conversation
takes place where SHAW states that she permits the sale of stolen property from the premises. She also states that whilst
she is the manager of the Eastern District Social Club, it is actually owned by her brother, Kevin BELL.

2nd of October 2008

Approximately 12:47hrs, UCO Ray met WANT in the pre-arranged location. WANT got into the passenger side of UCO
Ray's vehicle and placed a "'small white knotted bag containing a dark substance' into the centre console, WANT then
discussed supplying a further nine ounces of heroin and and four and a half ounces of cocaine. Arrangements were made
for that to be supplied at the Eastern District Social Club at 18:00hrs the following day.

3rd of October 2008

At 12:23hrs following receipt of a text message from WANT, UCO Ray dialled WANT, during the conversation WANT

stated that nine ounces of heroin wers available, he was unaware of the price, but they arranged to meet at the Eastern
District Social Club after WANT had finished work.

15th to the 17th of November 2008

The supply of stolen clothing from Blacks warehouse valued at approximately £3,500.00 sold for £1000.00 by
BELL, SHAW, and RILEY.

This evidence will ilustrate:

That SHAW arranged the sale of stolen jackets
BELL offered to supply heroin

15th November 2008

At 18:10hrs, following a missed call from SHAW, UCO Jo called her back, during the call, SHAW stated that she was
trying to call UCO Ray as she had some business for him. At 12:10hrs, UCO Jo called SHAW again, during the call,

SHAW stated that she had some clothing that UCO Ray may be interested in. UCC Jo informed her that UCO Ray would
call her the following day.

16th November 2008

At 10:44hrs UCO Ray called SHAW, during the call, she informed him that she had arranged a large quantity of 'North
Face' and 'Berghaus’ jackets for sale, she quoted £50.00 for a jacket worth £230.00. At 11:03hrs UCO Ray called SHAW

again, during the calt UCO Ray stated that he would purchase £600.00 worth of jackets. SHAW stated that she would
arrange for her brother Kevin BELL to supply the jackets.

47th November 2008

At 08:43hrs, UCO Ray sent SHAW a text message informing her that he would be in Northampton by 12 noon and asking
her to arrange for BELL to meet him.At 09:56hrs UCO Ray sent SHAW another text message in which he ordered 24

- o —
Signature’i—1<§) %// 5 Signature witnessad by:
P U




Page 4

Continuation of statement of: David BRYAN

jackets. At 11:23hrs UCO Ray called SHAW during the conversationshe stated that she would call BELL and see where
he was. There followed a number of text messages between UCO Ray and SHAW in which SHAW informed UCO Ray
that BELL was busy and would call later. At 18:20hrs UCO Ray received a call, the caller identified himself as Kevin
BELL, he explained that he had got 'loads of stuff' and had picked a few bits for UCO Ray worth £3,500.00, they arranged
to meet at the Eastern District Social Club.

Approximately 16:50hrs, UCO Ray drove to the Eastern District Social Club, upon arrival he dialled BELL and informed
him he was outside. UCO Ray saw BELL exit the club from a side door with RILEY. BELL showed UCO Ray three boxes
containing 'North Face' and 'Berghaus’ jackets. UCO Ray paid him £1000.00 for them, BELL explained 'I've got loads of
them' and stated he would sell UCO Ray more if required, offering £16.000.00 worth for £5.000.00, He stated that they
were stolen from Blacks warehouse, that he had a security guard who facilitated the thefts. He added that the company
were unaware of the theft and would remain so untif they conducted a stock take. They also discussed the supply of
heroin, BELL stated 'l can get that for you' and that UCO Ray should 'give him a shout and he would sort something out
for him". UCO Ray explained a problem of supply of herain he had with Lioyd SHERLOCK. BELL immediately stated that
he knew the supplier and suggested he should deal with BELL and cut SHERLOCK out of the deal.

At 17:45hrs UCO Ray handed the three boxes containing the jackets to Detective Constable Eady, examination of the
contents revealed 34 assorted 'North Face' and 'Berghaus' jackets with a retail value of between £100.00 and £200.00

each. Examination of the boxes, packaging and labelling on the jackets, clearly identify them as originating from Blacks
© warehouse, Swan Valley industrial Estate, Northampton.

19th of November 2008 and the 21st of November 2008

On the 19th of November 2008 at 15:5%hrs UCO Ray called Kevin BELL and they arranged to meet at the Eastern District
Social Club in 15 minutes, at approximately 16:15hrs UCO Ray arrived in the car park of the Eastern District Social Club.
UCO Ray saw BELL exit the club from a side door with a short ginger haired male aged between 18 and 25 years. BELL
directed UCO Ray to a white van parked on the car park. From within this vehicle BELL and the male removed 8
cardboard boxes and placed them in UCO Ray's vehicle. As they did so, both BELL and the other male took turns in
showing UCO Ray the contents. They contained a selection of 'Berghaus' and and 'North Face' jackets aswellas a
number of 'North Face Hoodies'. UCO Ray paid BELL £3000.00 for the jackets. At 16:40hrs UCO Ray handed the 8
boxes and contents to DC Eady, examination of the contents revealed 84 assorted 'North Face' and '‘Berghaus' jackets
and 15 'North Face' hoodies with a retail value of £100.00 and £200.00 each for the fackets and £50.00 for the hoodies,
Examination of the boxes, packaging and labelling on the jackets, clearly identify them as originating from Blacks
warehouse, Swan Valley Industrial Estate, Northampton.

At 21:15hrs on the 21st of November 2008 UCO Ray and a fellow UCO (Kenny) visited the Eastern District Social Club,
they both entered the social club and engaged Teresa BELL in conversation. During which Teresa BELL confirmed to
UCO Kenny that the jackets supplied by her brother Kevin BELL were genuine and had come from the warehouse.

30th of November 2008

At 16:15hrs, UCO Ray and UCO Jo visited the Eastern District Social Club. Whilst there they spoke to Teresa SHAW who
stated her brother Kevin BELL was in possession of more stolen jackets and other clothing.

4th of December 2008

At 13:34hrs UCO Ray received a call from Kevin BELL during the call they agreed to meet at the Eastern District Social
Club. Approximately 14:40hrs UCO Ray drove to the car park of the Eastern District Social Club, UCO Ray noticed BELL
in a van with an associate. All three left their vehicles and BELL assisted UCO Ray in selecting a quantity of jackets and
t-shirts from the rear of BELL's van, UCO Ray paid £600.00. During the meeting BELL informed UCO Ray that he had
been in possession of a total of £70,000.00 worth of stolen jackets. BELL and UCO Ray then discussed the supply of
cocaine.

At 15:15hrs, UCO Ray handed a box containing the clothing to DC Eady, examination of the contents revealed 17
assorted ‘North Face' and 'Berghaus' jackets and a quantity of 'North Face' t-shirts. Examination of the box, packaging

and labelling on the jackets clearly identified them as originating from Blacks warehouse, Swan Valley Industrial Estate in
Northampton.

7th of December 2008

At 12:47hrs UCO Ray arranged on the phone with Teresa SHAW to meet her at the Eastern District Social Club in relation

—— T ———— — er—
—

{) ———
Signaturm %//? Signature witnessed by:
] : =)
e u




MG11 (CONT)

|
Page &

Continuation of statement of: David BRYAN

to commodities that UCO Ray had for sale. At 21:55hrs UCO Ray arrived at the Eastern District Social Club and
immediately saw BELL and BURGESS talking together in the foyer of the clup. UCO Ray joined them in conversation.
They discussed the stolen clothing supplied by BELL and the supply of counterfeit currency by BURGESS who stated that
he did not have any notes at the present time but would be getting counterfeit coins soon. Later BELL and RILEY and

others ushered UCO Ray into the members bar of the club. Later in the evening BELL was seen by UCO Ray to be taking
cacaine, BELL offered cocaine fo use immediately to UCO Ray who declined.

28th January 2008

During the day UCO Ray exchanged a number of text messages with BELL. These related to bell returning from holiday
and UCO Ray requesting 2 ounces of cocaine and informing BELL that he had a quantity of alcohol for sale.

30th January 2009

At 11:03hrs UCO Ray phone BELL during the conversation BELL discussed the alcohol UCO Ray had for sale. BELL
stated he would discuss the matter and call UCO Ray back. At 11:07hrs Bell called UCO Ray back, during the
conversation, UCO Ray ordered 2 ounces of cocaine from BELL. BELL stated that he and his father were interested in the
alcohol UCO Ray had for sale and they agreed to meet at the Eastern District Social Club. UCO Ray made and received
«urther calls with BELL which concerned arrangements to meet at the Eastern District Social Club. Approximately
14:43hrs, UCO Ray drove to the Eastern District Social Club, where he met BELL he introduced UCO Ray to his father.
BELL and his father agreed to purchase a quantity of alcohol from UCO Ray for £500.00. At 14:58hrs whilst in the club,
UCO Ray discussed the supply of the 2 ounces of cocaine with BELL, during which BELL stated ' will make a call and
grab it now'. At 15:11hrs UCO Ray observed BELL answering the door to the club. He saw him speak with a male. BELL
then motioned and mouthed to UCO Ray "It's here' UCO Ray followed BELL out of the club to car in the car park of the
club UCO Ray was handed a hard white substance in cling film. They discussed the price agreed that the alcohol was
worth £500.00 therefore the cost of the drugs supplied was an additional £500.00. UCO Ray handed BELL £500.00 in
cash before BELL exited the vehicle.

At 15:30hrs UCO Ray handed the white substance to DG Eady, on the 2nd of February 2009 Detective Sergeant Mann
handed the white substance to forensic for examination. This revealed that the content was cocaine.

3rd February 2009

At 13:08hrs UCO Ray phoned BELL during the conversation BELL stated that he possibly had three satellite navigation
systems for sale. At 20;58hrs UCO Ray received a call from BELL to discuss the price of the the three 'sat navs' BELL
stated that he purchased them from a security guard as a 'way in' to secure more stolen property. They arrange to meet

later at the Eastern District Social Club, at 21:30hrs UCO Ray meets BELL in the car park of the club and is handed the
three Garmin 'sat navs' UCO Ray paid £170.00 for them.

The above mentioned incidents are an fllustration of members of the BELL family being involved in the management and
funding of the Eastern District Social Club. It also illusirates that the club has been an integral part of this criminal
investigation and is a centre for organised crime. It is the opinion of the Organised Crime Unit that the high level of
criminality associated with the club is the reason it has remained open. The club according to the Organised Crime Unit
has been subject to a number of County Court Judgements (CCJ's) and was trading at a loss. The Undercover Law
Enforcement agents infilirated the gang, and a number of drug deals were conducted and arranged at the Eastern District
Social Club which is run by Teresa SHAW (aka BELL).

The police operation ran from July 2007 and the arrests were made in March 2009, conviction and sentence was
March/April 2010. Teresa SHAW herself featured in a sub-operation involving undercover officers which ran from May
2008 to March 2009, and this was the main evidence used against afl the others such as BELL and BURGESS. During
the operation almost £360,000.00 worth of stolen goods was attributed to Kevin BELL and he actually sold £20,500.00
worth of cocaine to the UCQ's, he offered to supply a similar figure also, but the deals never materialised. It should be

noted that these figures are just what the police purchased during the undercover operation, not the whole of BELL's
supply business.

As of the 21st of April 2010 the committee of the Eastern District Social Club consisted of the following persons:
Trustees

Signaturé: ! t§ ///7// < Signature witnessed by:
e et 4

1

N




B | VG11 (CONT

Page 6

Continuation of statement of: David BRYAN

Michael BELL
John MILLS
Mary BELL

Officers

Teresa BELL {President)
Adriana COOK  (Vice President)
Lynn GORDON (Secretary)
Sean MITCHELL (Treasurer)

Committee Persons

Barbara DUNNE  Terry BUTCHART
Deirdre NAYLOR  James HAMILL
Kenny GORDON  Peter LAVERY
Darmian MAIRS Kevin McDONALD
& Mary NORWQOD  Carol GILES

it is the opinion of Northamptonshire Police that the level of criminality associated with the Eastern District Social Club
warfants the Club Premises Certificate being revoked. It is a suggestion to the Licensing Sub Committee that as is clear to
see members of the BELL family are involved in the management of the club, it has also heen detailed that Kevin BELL
owns the premises. Northamptonshire Police hold the opinion that if members of the committee were not involved in this
high level of criminality at the club, then they were complicite to it. All the suspects have been found guilty in a court of law
and sentenced, the Crown Prosecution Service have been consulted in relation to disclosure of the above information at a
public hearing, and have agreed that these matters can be heard now that the sentences have bheen passed. it should
also be noted that the evidence quoted in this statement was evidence used at Crown Court to obtain the successful

prosecutions {| used extracts that are pertinent to the Eastern District Social Club clearly there is much more in relation to
the entire operation).

There has been a delay in submission of these Review papers due to the complex investigation in relation to these
persons and premises, and Northamptonshire Police had to be sure that ail criminal matters had heen successfully dealt
with before making them public in the Review forum so as not to compromise any further ecutions,

Signe’ature:/7‘i;?g%/fj7 Signature witnessed by:

/ L




Qur ref; STEWSW75967. 00001
Your ref

Please ask fer' Jason Stevens h C SOI iCitU rs LLF

88a High Streel. Huntingdon, PE29 3DN

Tel: +44 (0} 1480 411224
Fax: +44 (D) 1733 552748
www nesolicitgrs. co_uk

For the attention of Mr Bayliss DX 8005 Huntingdon

Customer Service Centre
Nerthamptenshire County Council
John Dryden House

8-10 The Lakes

Northampton

NN4 7YD

By post and fax 01604 838496

08 December 2010

Dear Sir

Re: Application to review the Club Premises Certificate relating to the Eastern District (North) Social
Club

We act for the Eastern District (Narth) Social Club. The Eastern District (North) Social Club holds a Club
Premises Certificate that is the subject of a review application brought by the Licensing Officer, PC Bryan, of
Northamptonshire Police Force.

PG Bryan, on behalf of the Chief Constable, makes an application for a review of the Club Premises
Certificate, advocating at paragraph C of the application and in his supporting statement that the Club
Premises Certificate should be revoked. The review is due to be held on the 9th of January 2011 at Guild
Hall.

Please accept this letter as notice that Mr Stevens, a solicitor with our firm, will attend the aforementioned
hearing to make representations on behalf of the Club.

The grounds of the Police application are (briefly) that criminal activity has taken place in the Club and on the
Club’s property. Senior members of the club have undertaken the criminal activity and the committee
members have been complicit in that criminality.

The Eastern District (North) Social Club opposes the Police application on the following grounds:

T The application is manifestly disproportionate in all of the circumstances and amounts to no more
than a “guilty by association” argument,

Northamptonshire Police are “of the opinion that if members of the committee were not
involved in this high level of criminality at the club, then they were complicitfe] to it.” The
suggestion that the Committee Members were complicit in the criminality should be disregarded.
Complicit means to participate in a questionable act or crime. The Committee Members are deeply
offended by this stated opinion. This opinion has simply cast baseless accusations on all members
of the Club and particularly the 10 committee members whom are wholly innacent of any wrong
doing whatsoever. If the police had evidence that any committee members aided, abstted or
procured the offences mentioned in the Licensing Officer’s statement or acted on the basis of jaint
enterprise, then they would have been prosecuted.

SRAno, 443035

hesoligitars LLP is:a Linwtad Liabllity Rartnesship reaistered in England any Wales T

LLP teglstration numbey (6320243 VAT numpar 120013160 ce & 'NVEST()RS
Alist of Directors.is availatie al the registeratt offica, 35 Thorpe Read Paterborough, PE3 8AG Practice Mabagaerant Standia

This firm is reguisted Ly the Saliators Requistion Authority Law Society Accredited IN PEOPLE



The application is excessive and disproportionate due to the fact that it is based on the grossly
offensive opinion, regarding the committee members, held by the applicant. An application based on
such an an opinion has no merit,

Moreover, the investigation concluded in March 2009. The application to review the Club Premises
Certificate was submitted 21 months after the investigation concluded. The fact that there has been
no other incident in the last 21 months is evidence that the Police submission, that the Licensing
Sub-Committee should withdraw the Certificate, is unnecessary, disproportionate and in all the
circumstances manifestly excessive.

3. The withdrawal of the licence would adversely affect the local community and the estimated 290
members of the Ciub. Penalising so many for the actions of a few is unjust and excessive
disproportionate. The club members have collected a petition with 165 signatures in support of their
Club.

4. The application purports to be relevant to one of the licensing objectives, namely the prevention of
crime and disorder. The police have duly dealt with that issue by successfully prosecuting those
involved in the criminality. The fact that the investigation has been successful will deter any other
would be wrongdoer from committing crime on the Club premises. The objective has been met and
the fact that there have been no other incidents in the last 21 menths speaks to that issue.

5 Modifying the conditions of the licence/suspending the Certificate would seriously damage the
chances of the Club moving inte profit and clearing its debts.

The Eastern District (North) Social Club provides valuable community facilities to members and non
members. Those facilities cannot be replaced if it was unable to continue in its present capacity. The Club
has a safe affordable function reom that regularly accommodates weddings, christenings, wakes and
anniversaries. The Club hosts a football team, two pool teams and a ladies darts team. The Club hosts
bingo and line dancing nights and is very family orientated. The Club members also regularly support
charities with raffles.

The police application advocating the revocation of the Club Premises Certificate is attempting to penalise
the Club members retrospectively. The application would have been more relevant 21 months ago but due
to intelligence issues and the police decisicn to preserve evidence for the trials, it has been delayed. Itis
therefore plain that the application is looking backwards and based on those circumstances that prevailed
many months ago. The applicant has not enquired or produced any evidence that there is an ongoing
problem or even if the application is relevant today. There is no continuing criminality; the offenders have
been dealt with and excluded from being members. The review on January @ 2011 will look to the future and
consider what could be done to ensure compliance with the licensing objectives. On the face of it there is no
obvious condition or modification to the Certificate required in the absence of any evidence that the licensing
objectives are not being met today.

On behalf of the Eastern District (North) Social Club members we respectfully suggest that the police
application should fail and that no modification to the Certificate is required.

Yaours faithfully

Ine, SSleclo<,

hc solicitors LLP
jason stevens@hcsaolicitors.co.uk



|  PETITION |

To. The Licensing Departmen. Northampton Borough Council, The Guildhall, St Giles Square, Northampton, NN | IDE

Re: The Eastern Districi (North) Social Club, Premises Licence/Club Certificate Review

f The Eastern District (North) Social Club provides valuable community facilities 1o members, and hon-members, that local
pubs, community centres and other clubs cannot replicate or replace if it were 10 be closed down |
1 Our function rgom §
| Wakes, Birthday Parties, Anniversaries and mueh, much more. |
| We have a Foothall Team, twa Pool Teams and a Ladies Darts Team,
i‘ Amongst other things, we have Bingo Nights, Line Dancing and even provide a place for a Local Band to practice. ||
| As a SOCIAL Club, unlike many other clubs, we are very ‘family” orientated, ang have designated areas for parents where |
[their ¢hildren capn play safely and under supervision. The e¢lub provides, or the members donate, all play equipment,

We often hold seasonal rafiles, such as the Christmas Raflle, fiyr example, where the proceeds go to an open Children's’
Christmas Party. where every child gets a present, as well as free food and entertainmenr

All of this is would be impossible withour the dedrcation and generosity of the club members and the committes, who regu-
Iarly donate their time, expertise and energy into keeping our club goiug as a non profit, buy valuable, community resource
|‘ These facilities will be lost, all that hard work wasted and there will be untold damage to our lacal community if the Liceng-
ling Authority decide to withdraw our licence,
(We understand that there were a fow individuals that atracted the attention of the police in the past, and who lad, or still
have, certain associations to the club, and that this js the reason for the upcoming review, however we submit that firstly:
Those individuals have been dealt with accordingly by law Secondly: It would be wholly wrong 1o impose any punitive |
Jjudgement an our club, where those adversely affected would be the vast majority of totally innocent members and non |
members alike.

We. the undersigned, petition the Licensing Authority to take into consideration all of the above, and to take into account |
the individual signatures herein, as comprising just a small sample of the many individuals who could be affected by a nega-
(tive decision. We respectfully request the continuation and/or renewal of The Egstern District (North) Social Club, Premises
l\_Licence and/or Club Certificate with, or without, condition-

‘[

—_— — = _ —_— —_——
|

O mame [  ADDRESs | st
——7——7—7—7——+—*—7——7—7————‘————— — 7—7——%——7——]
| SDeans |22 preyrice =0T WS Bks | leSe———— |

‘UE/ J%&w’c'ea = LZ. € PRERTICS Eoppe T3 wxs . 4 unug@‘é}_._/
A LeoB | 2 S 5e Blomlk O o NIRSE Lt ,{'
Pl |15 Horseaee or oz 7k | )
13- Deecan LOR e i, OiLe 2D N0 336y )

£ Davics 2F 22 g g3 fZ_#f
T-BoTchme 30 AFBQotTh Av o 83579 1
E_M;_Jét_':,_,_,J_’_Z,A_E_‘:’E&'_T_f?é_‘éﬁféé_ ™ Clen NNZ Cix) reme— |
y : : I y,
KA Dynacd 7, Gram Gy cees w3 S5z < _Zsi/_j"
AN i N ILZ by Alboysrie,, e p riew g IE Py L 2 fa B

P-fadtond 25 Bl Cpemenor NS B5¢ oo
LB Holbape, Al LR Hesgonsrr  wo sgac ) il




Re: PETITION The Eastern District (North) Social Club, Premises Licence/Club Certificate Review

| NAME . ADDRESS {2 >

Tuw& Gt 41 Mqﬂgg.LCé}ﬂé _
N_ML A e ﬁ"\ﬂ CAL -

Kéuaa el _T.Zé_ﬁua/éeéz/ Curf., ZZ’_HWMJL

MM DAMIBEL, | 2 ommBloos LhoSE mNdADP |

H@sroe s 2 S e Provote Cpotsr pire | MeSion )

RSNy S Nt Cs T

| j’) SMAH \'zr Soukh |< pprbae  Close mmsqzif j/_zéé

foha e Clil(‘mq\wf,g\.\ Ce= wAtER MR

(mgx:, RR N "‘1 L\.Q.qmm SQ Sqezievas CZ’V"’

ﬁ LO0IS |24 PDoliile 4l EREEN JoiTytited
Wffl/ﬂ’% _| 1 (QabDGT Gou A ;Mapmcz,&ﬁ

Dos cncid| SPozo= o= . ' eced
!ﬁg&kr( Bm@‘ﬁo_nmbm.eﬁz_ SecTAEDS el P =
‘ Neup 25 CRepr Cul. Sowtkitos L&ﬁ.g:i
04 'L,/ﬁcmmﬂy bROL«OL’ZArLuCoa&th vy
[18.MRs SWORDS | 3, ol TH PUORSE TLANGS waliFes
M AHERIE A7 oy oSt e a3
ng;wu, :.;_Cu*gﬁtué) Soutd HotHE coul 7 ’ﬂJeRPA/lNAQS
1*—":'-{-“ LR, |~=1t= SOUTH Up\lME G lA&ﬁVM
\Bﬂmm lekry/ | & DA IRY MEA DS \/jrfﬁﬁeamas
Lo 1nS (¥ x.,.a(:kr-c:p)e” Ll Recleyry
@)f Tm%m# \EM A Cop-<Brd 1 HR
‘W\—w VeAmes | 3—1,(% (dee , TUalalorn
@mo Eamﬁj.z NhAsesYy crose' w'boro

\‘Q_Q_O_L@\ ).l;(_g,g E_w(y? S
) oad Aedbh ——r

A me oKD |

B & AT At
Nans 7L

‘ M M_‘QWQ_ }
_s&m _l_ J)F)w (.::N 1 5
“Ezg_cﬂiwl { @ A TITOR b O, | g.;._ -
N oTh rbrw\s?ze?\/’\/ 3K

'%u——« lﬁflﬂ_mzu o Noempulto.

PR,




Mrocel Co

CTC  RE JNSC FEmios e o

Re: PETITION The Eastern Distriet (North) Social Club, Premises Licence/Club Certificate Review

'SIGNATUR.E

f NAME ADDRESS

Mot TUllY | Ma&lﬂuw oot ﬁ,gp_w@
’_L%Lc&a—w woodordl | 5 lc::: { o Rlackbcogn
@@W‘w 1z me,\oenml et Blackchorn .
Clawe HusHes 3G Glooegrew Cleccyis Varific | € /
Domen. M QMea 9, &D‘%wL,LL PLME&. A
sackie Lo | 2 Aot Brive K,?r .
| ALEX |itson | Lo FRRM fed G _mof’\?LA:\‘Ibﬁ’

Epremik Campeic

/&, jL?'?f _Z"’Cfi

2.6 Dt C_;Laﬁ' 9)
A_yuc; /{&L_L_L_px. g )‘\1/ S
25 Craf\e: vaalk Tharplands.

Vekay (ucedn

| Cinrtnes (rinsalon]

’\-uﬁ\-‘k“‘?uhgu 2 Seds Weodas Cr | LmarL

'Lﬁﬂl wﬁ e Walk ThefOlggds

C 15 A/ALC g /Dfi’}—)//ﬁ';’ﬁ O Oxﬁi‘fqn,[lnx, g

CH Licorn) ®ap g O gaen) et Lo

C.R. Franus, | HE Masocon Hhew, on2 3T%

£ Hamipdond | 43 bnesoony Pee. Az T

% Stanke n 20 Qanis & NN FLB

) L Loty lo DowDdosy  pdy ¥P0 | %{;k

Mer 1 @nwﬂf\ {Tcm_HHLL 4 OLD 52@'\1 COURT | jfas nWB ELS %
S MRS S LiesRbroeh BlesiND

Lh Degleses Cooty N0
T ond 1_(,:,LL a ld i Corn rLLLAﬂL

mv\e_:)n_\&&&n_ 3% Wgde Vieadoo &
el Hacudn, #3kengsdond Par 843 BTG
|REQ, Frarscis g Mlueswgcqy_h&g% g\)m< ET MR
LS Weopaek | VL pedieed  cokd GaLD
S 2z otz ( VWS &K
N, = e % ML Headows < a3
A Cress, | 24 Diu CesvEer  nfrod
NG oo | V¥ Delound CRt LumBeRmls |
TegaA | W W W
55_6?,&,:—:5,4&4.:, W W Ly v ]
Ssan MQuade | 3 Qlourht € res ofe.
Grefren] Ricey |2 Picemend Cr BLF\:‘_,}:.Q‘HQQ'J

LPGLL(-D:bmi

| £ 120 (gedskr ke NETON




Re: PETITION The Eastern District (North) Social Club, Premises Licence/Club Certificate Review

| NAME | Aan:sa

%ﬁ wJ,L‘ 4 K0S G ket | O

ol S BT cr NN GHH
’% 13/ j:@ugf-;ﬂémx_fwu%%ﬁl S
AN fo_ pe W\ Cress Placd fVﬂ-’g.»j_I)Z.‘ ’

| i LT LiE _|J_f_|,.-42\q‘o er\pQ'\J CT , rinfas YN 3;—- _h
Hr\v'\ ’%.\Q‘Jﬁ'_;}b ‘ 7 7C"tu¢m\fbl LJ@'O JéD AN 5;257 ﬁ
A2 e nn(’/ [ r\,UtLﬂ '\J(Ath: T\ LL VS Yo
D ~ONGHURS T 2 nokTH /‘Aﬁt’ocna COULT mﬁ/tcc.q:b {_w’\i,(\b..np OH
K AnGRam (P \‘Soﬁ.ﬂa?\j\ T a?_‘ECC'fok‘é FArm | 4 la P ;ICHT

I\)

e nGRAm™ W Pl £

‘M C@"];UL»VLL B4 C &C“srkt)\,C Lgim_tim[d% \laﬂi? Criu@@ﬁ?f

| lepoceed. 26, _@J;eg,_ai};rt‘n}%’f‘ - wbmocect.

D J@wﬁ 124" Quarlorcrott . ‘D St
LI.‘.GL*,- 22 q)_L-L(,‘.L_LJ_ke,{:}P b= lic. _/.é/r.}.’.":’[&

,‘f_- PhicciPS  1ad Cotsnwford ME pooTynl wds wsﬁ Pldlics -, af

L Witk nlSpd 132 CotdiorD nE DosTord NS LDS C. Lu&hw\%ar‘\ P

C1 Wi m_f.jngA[’a‘.'l Co‘l’ﬁlaiaz._g AE psm yus buﬁl - Al

CRley  s¥efied QT rnes P
|K ng& ZL CREAT Hrcnpow Rd rw.sﬁz,j

i Lﬁ L%SQ_L d Coovel ykd—c([
‘ ZZ Rl Derye ‘\ﬁ Healt
D Queorr 47 Rewnway Ner HIUJ (_:Lf
L. Jaeoipes | 2 - 231 Bantic T oy Yary 7 S /L=
AT kTl 7'»34— PoPPiFad o wya wws 75 e
ot Gonwp e 4P TR H L ‘(Lcﬁ%ﬁ N - SLH M“%

SO N Toe gor gow | W=

IL;w’m Cmcebl /31 CjLec&ﬂmdQLaﬂmd Jsmz;so; @
e, Locce. 1% mdlolemere. &(_‘ijfbﬁe,ldiw_ﬁd&

COG #Aerince! 49 THETTCr (e dowdle |

ol Geticonrt mb;s Wate Pomp Cover Nw?aSu&JrkibgM.\_
L/FKTQN,LHDBP 2L [Rey#icec Coue P~ |
f"L@hueLMc;abe# 238 Renkce Coury 4- W
Mchetie Sreetan P& Preniice Coue M haols—~

FNices eow |17 Poebhice Cogot MMB% Nodeone
ur@@mﬁ 2 SAYyLES Sous o Fel| \‘J&_/_,/' :g




Re: PETITION The Eastern District ( North) Social Club. Premises Licence/Club C ertificate Review

NAME ‘ A DBRESS | SIGNATURL

N - = g TR

Eloune e l ST Deotats o SULET, Lroipinos |5 Sz {. e enet

£aa Neylor | 3y Storelyicge @t (a3

(s e
‘IL;% AT 13-1-7-4"4—4\.5_)5 CooesT LU\)QS - -’ﬁ....f.,.. -
| Faul ROV\J,LJ L) Nockr \)ﬁﬁoudﬁ— %L,Lmqs (r A‘ﬁo&]o_yy_ =
LF-/HH& b\o\%L 'ZH WilloDproel 2o gebon lﬁ&oa“—‘ Eﬁ‘i‘k

i—sﬂi\“—- :ﬁf)'QL.S ‘ SS l“\. Ld&i{ﬁbﬂu T J—»H\)Sli

(\ ?ﬂ-ﬁ.‘é\.‘g N !
L: Parcse | i
ﬁ&@p o A7 NE TUelREAS ¢ T T
Sactin 1 25 fosnd G o
‘Jg’/ﬂﬁﬁ LD PBpEA <ot TR
2 SacksSod NNV TRS Ly —
ET D Qptp— a5 TSCN
> DA ckmay AU 3TN
CSousoN | v D NE
Eilson | a3 _.%S:NQ B |
M UGaoren 29 Creofe sy o SO T

fll_)\)‘-_l-sgs 115 Grezlg eld C;t: NNBUg
Ndney lrﬁwmsgﬁ@ whle
ﬁ—@%—r—— S N

LL\' CDTI—?—\;LD‘;LA__ G 8RS IA | .;‘\
.
A CruoToRPE oo a3y - =

=12t Feste /. CT Ugnbor

f e ;99__+&&16ﬁ7‘f£¢£¢_@&?@__' I
l@f’:ﬁi& | Gda £ g deke R N A |

[ 5 v : .
PA ot | _#LLE v!i-:d-ﬁ_u/.%:o(q.ta VQol n E'fm, _Jv’_cys?.
lrzfg ol | 193 ff1poket f :

LS. Gun 7_I5¢ Morar Pt gy
L_Q__Bifx_vn I 2y Q:a'r’rczg@pdi C;{*
- Wf\ A& /‘d//"ﬁ'&iﬁ AD N_ﬁ’laﬂ: :'

Lﬁﬂ 25 319, BRay D Bore APro.|
MR M_ﬁ h% > Hest Lamﬁfcr)u,ré,ﬁodlgﬂ |

J_f\g__f -j‘]o.__- 'Zcp mi“h:ae-..elf {b-ri- WP -




Re: PETITION The Eastern District (North) Social Club, Premises Licence/Club Certificate Review

HIGNATURE

NAME ADDRESS

W et Tonacemn] 119, AB e Fve  NNL 4B
Mne s —2S MARRIRE CoURT NN D THE D
Bovs imsow W MEemsco Ty eopse VO &
Lestey Beown o G¥enr Guw CeescenTs nng SAT
BT el ngkjg Closs - L, J
M lfee (el |1t me L€ SO Sexirubar
Aﬁ&@m& | Gellrens €T Blak Yoo e

"'_L‘L'”_“;'ﬂ“‘) 0_‘95‘71 LTTES Cong _ Lsan,

€ metiaws | S MEVANNGTON  GrdDys Sy, A2 '

, 2y . .

f 2 W HR TN N G VS S PRGN D . THorPhe. Iﬁf.ﬂ,}’{g
' R SCY VW W v Qg %

90 Gl Ciene WO | e Z bl

5 Fwacser Rono P




MG11

| . RE TR[CTED (Whencomp]ete) .. . :
; WITNESS STATEMENT | Page 1
(CJd Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, 58.5A (3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedufe Rules 2005, Rule 27.1)
| "~ URN
Statement of: David Bryan
Age if under 18: 0/18 (if over 18 type 'over 18" Occupation: POLICE CONSTABLE 113

This statement (consisting of Z—  page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and |

make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything in it,
which | know to be false, or do not helieve to he frue.

o -

Signature: ’ \Q\ Date: %ﬁ} BECEAK»—’-‘\ Zza
= ( } { \_/\

b

=7
Tick i[@ness evidence is visually recorded I:l {supply witness details on rear)

| am currently a serving Police Constable with Northamptonshire Police, my role is that of Licensing Officer responsible for
the Borough of Northampton. | carry out my duites with the authorisation of the Chief Officer of Police Mr Lee.

| am submifting this statement as additional information for the Licensing Sub Committee of Northampton Borough
Council in relation to the Review Hearing for the Eastern District Social Club, Northampton.

| will detail an intelligence log which is held on Northamptonshire Police's Intelligence System, the log number is
26833060 and the date of the log is the 5th of October 2010. The intelligence/information was submitted to
Northamptonshire Police by Crimestoppers, this is a national charity that allows members of the public to provide
information about criminal activity, they can do this annoymously if they wish to do so.

The information is as follows:

Drugs Trafficking/Theft, Northamptonshire.

Teresa Bell who is both the Barmaid and part owner of the Eastern District Social Club, Northamptonshire (Exact address
unknown) is known {o be dealing Canabis and Cocaine to users from behind the bar of the Social Club and is also said to
be managing to steal her gas and electric supply at the club having somehow passed the meters.

Bell is also known to currently have a Sky Sports TV package installed within the living quarters ahove the club although
this is said to have also be rerouted and is being used in the main bar itself (Exact Details Unknown).

Activity at the pub is known to take place during opening hours with Bell dealing the drugs openly from behind the bar,

The Club is known to be owned by Bell and numerous other members of her family {Details unknown)} who are alt also
believed to be involved in the criminal activity taking place there.

It is not known where the drugs maybe being sourced, stored or how much they may be being sold and purchased for,

No exact details surrounding the living quarters above the club are known other that the Bell family are believed fo be
renting the rooms out to other people (Details and number of individuals unknown),

Certain members of the Bell family (Names and details unknown) are also known to travel abroad to Spain (Exact location
unknown) every two weeks (Dates unknown) but always return via Ireland and Scotland.

The exact reasons for these trips is unkown.

Bell is described as a white female, 30 years of age, 5ft 4inchs tall, medium build with shoulder length dark colured hair
and dresses casually.

Signature; r@w Signature witnessed by:

! P




Page 2

Continuation of statement of. David Bryan

No further information could be provided.

Teresa Bell Bn 17-Jun-1973 Eastern District North Social Club, Crestwood Road, Northampton, NN38JJ

Log ends.

| _—
—

Signature;

Signature witnessed by:

R

'l

= —




IN THE CROWN COURT AT NORTHAMPTON

T20097097

Northampton Combined Court Centre
85/87 Lady’s Lane

Northampton

NNI1 3HQ

10" May 2010

Before:

HIS HONOUR JUDGE WIDE

REGINA

-‘T-
DANIEL A WANT
KEVIN JOHN BELL
DEAN HENRY

- TERESA BELL

(Transcribed from tape by Ubiqus
Official Court Reporters
Clifford’s Inn, Fetter Lane. London EC4A 11D
Tel: 0207 269 0370 Fax: 0207 405 9884)

MS D HERBERT appeared for the Prosecution.

MR F GOW appeared for Defendant WANT

MR T METZER for Defendant KEVIN BELL

MR M LOWE for Defendant HENRY

MR A CHAUDHURI for Defendant TERESA BELL




JUDGE WIDE: The defendant can all remain seated.
Kevin Bell, Daniel Want, Dean Henry; you were all involved in the most despicable trade.
What you were engaged in for profit, simply to enrich yourselves, is something which
causes death and almost limitless human misery; and people who involve themselves in this
trade must expect to get stiff prison sentences, sometimes very long, sometimes very long
prison sentences depending on the degree of involvement.
It is an absolute social curse — the drugs trade.
Kevin Bell, you are now 27, you have been before the Courts before, but for nothing
comparably serious, but nonetheless you have been before the Courts before. I have
considered, of course, the references and your own letter and the documents which set out
the work you- have been doing in Prison. 1 take into account that you pleaded guilty,
something | will return to in a moment,
You obviously made a great deal of money from this despicable trade that you entered into
to enrich yourself at the expense of other people’s misery. It is plain, and [ have considered
your basis of plea and I have also considered the Crown’s response to it, the prosecution
response to the basis of plea, submiited on behalf of the above defendants. I need not repeat
the contents of that document, save to say that I accept the reasoning in it. You headed your
own organisation, having split with Burgess; you could supply really substantial amounts of
cocaine and heroin, as and when it was needed. You had people working for you and it is
plain that Riley[??] and Duncan]??] did and you were obviously at the top of your own
organisation that was well established, as is absolutely obvious by November 2008; it must
have been running substantially before that, otherwise you would not have been able to offer
so much so readily.
It is plain that you were seeking to undermine your competitors, in particular in the form of

your former partner in crime, Burgess.




I suspect that there is nothing to choose between you and Burgess, but on the basis of the
evidence before me, I think some small distinction must be made to your advantage. It is
correct that you pleaded guilty at the plea and case management hearing here at the Crown
Court, but nonetheless you then sought to minimise your involvement and I cannot give you
the fullest credit, but nonetheless you will get significant credit. One cannot approach this
in too mechanistic a way, because I also have to adjust the sentence somewhat to achieve the
correct totality, bearing in mind the offence of handling. And this offence of handling —
count 8 — conspiracy to handle — is a very serious matter. You were plainly very close to the
thieves. The precise amount that came through your hands is not easy to be completely
confident about, but there are no contrary submissions to the Crown’s submission that it
must be at least the amount set out on the list which has been before me - it has F5 in the
bottom right hand corner — which shows goods worth something like £165,000, excepting
that that is probably the retail value of those goods.

1 give you credit for pleading guilty to that.

As I have said it was highly professional organised theft and you were close to the thieves
and were making money from selling these stolen goods.

Again, I have to discount the sentence not only to take into account your plea, but also to
achieve the correct totality.

The sentence is this, on counts 2, 4 and 5, nine years; on count 8, two and a half years
consecutive. The sentences for 2, 4 and 5 of course, will be concurrent with each other, but
consecutive to the two and a half years, making eleven and a half years in all. 415 days
spent on remand will count towards the sentence.

Daniel Want, you are now 33, you have some previous convictions; you are not a man of
good character, but the previous convictions do not weigh heavily to aggravate your

position. I take into account the letter that you have written and the references and you too




pleaded guilty at the plea and case management hearing, but you too have minimised your
involvement. It is absolutely plain, when you analyse the evidence — as the Crown have
done in the document to which I have referred — that you were deeply involved and in my
judgement, if one is to make, as it were, a pecking order, you do come a little above
Sherlock[?7] but below Touche[??]; you could get really substantial amounts — certainly of
cocaine and to some extent, heroin. You were able to supply really substantial amounts on
demand and the telephone traffic shows what you were up to and the depth of your
involvement. Even on your own account, you have submitted to me, you were earning
something like £600 a month,

You were involved in handling the flat-screen televisions which were taken from NYK.
When Burgess was arrested, he sent a text and you were quickly on the scene to help with
others preserve, as it were, what must have been apparent to you, were the products of
professional commercial crime,

Your involvement wasn’t very long and it wasn’t very great, you were an extra pair of
hands, but you must have realised the seriousness of what was afoot. Bearing in mind your
limited role, you must serve a consecutive sentence, but it can be a short one.,

The sentence I pass on you, is six years in relation to counts 1, 3 and 6, which are all
concurrent with each other and six months consecutive for the handling, making six and a
half years in all; 415 days spent on remand will count towards the sentence.

Dean Henry, you are 30, you have some previous convictions, not of the most serious kind.
You did not plead guilty at the first opportunity; I take into account the attempts that you
have made to make good use of your time in prison, I sentence you strictly on the basis of
your basis of plea, but that involves — as the evidence established — involvement in an
established group who supplied retail level quantities of heroin, purchasing from one

supplier in ounce amounts and selling it in gram amounts and then the particular transaction




concerned with 16 October. Giving you the fimited credit for your plea to which I have
already referred, the sentence that I pass on you is one of four and a half years; you receive
credit for 409 days spent on remand. 1 am assisted in your case, as indeed I am in all the

cases, by the well-known of R v Jarvis [2008] EWCA Crim 488.

Well it is a very serious matter and only custody will do. You must have realised that these

were the product of sophisticated commercial crime, but in all the circumstances I am able —
in your case — to suspend the inevitable custodial sentence. You pleaded guilty on the day
of trial; I appreciate that you did not plead to the conspiracy, but to a substantive offence,
but nonetheless, you hadn’t offered anything before. So you need to have something
hanging over you and you need to be punished in my judgement and you also should try fo
make good at least some of the cost to the public of these proceedings. The sentence is ten
months imprisonment; it will be suspended, the operational period will be twelve months, If
you commit any further offence during that time, then you will be brought back to Court and
all or part of that sentence can be activated. You will also do 250 hours unpaid work, as is
suggested in the very helpful pre-sentence report. You must do that work, when, where and
to the standard required by the Probation Service; if you do not, you will be brought back

and the suspended sentence activated in whole or in part. You will also pay prosecution




End.

costs of £1,000 by 4 pm on 10 November of this year.
In relation to all the custodial sentences that I have passed in relation to them, the

defendants will serve half and then be released. 1 have already said that I find that all of the

crimes were committed after 4 April 2005.




.-

LICENCED PREMISES - RECORD OF INCIDENT

Incident Number | 639

RECORD OF INCIDENT SUBMITTED BY

Officer name | David Charlton

Collar number | p1245 Rank/Title Irt Officer

Telephone 03000 111222 ext 2796 Area Northamptonshire West
Department incident Resolution Team Date and time

14/11/2010, 00:14:00

PREMISES DETAILS

Premises name

Address line 1

Address line 2

eastern district working mens club

Crestwood Road

Northampton

Address line 3

Address line 4

Postcode

INCIDENT DETAILS

Date and time of incident

Relevant area

Brief details
of incident

Designated Premises
Supervisor present at

the scene?

Attitude of
licensee/staff to
Officer(s)

Offences
disclosed and
names of
offenders etc

Verbal caution administered? |:| Yes

Adminstered by

Collar number

13/11/2010, 21:45:00

B<] wa - wN

[] ws -womws

Date and time of premises visit

[] NB -NCNK

13/11/2010, 22:40:00

[ ] NB-NENW

Shiels

male contacts the police, stating he was in the working mens club when he has been assaulted by
the barman Jerry Shiels, upon speaking to the informant and persons at the cub, it transpires that
the caller was abusive and aggressive towards the bar staff, after an argument over a game of pool
informant was asked to leave the club, but refused and was then forcibly removed from the club by

EI Yes (give name here)

@ No (name staff member spoken to)

Michael Bell {trustee)

initially obstructive attitude towards police, stating that he didnt have to let us in if he didnt want o,
and that police should be grateful that he had let us in, once officers were insids, he still remained
partially obstructive, when a further officer tried to gain entry to the club to assist

force)

no offences disclosed, caller was the main aggressor and refused to leave when asked by bar staff,
when caller became abusive towards the staff member he was forcibly ejected (using reasonable

No

Date and time of verbal caution | N/A

Rank

Form 60a (13/08/2008)

Page 1 of 1




	Agenda
	1 Eastern District Social Club, Crestwood Road, Northampton, NN3 8JJ
	Eastern District Social Club 06.01.11
	Transcript


